ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS

December 5, 2013

Mr. Ronnie Shaver
Jonesboro Police Department
Code Enforcement Division
City of Jonesboro

Jonesboro, Arkansas

Email: rshaver@jonesboro.org

RE: Proposal for Asbestos Abatement
Community Center Basketball Court

Dear Mr. Shaver:

EMTEC (Engineering Management Corporation) is pleased to provide the City of
Jonesboro with a proposal to perform the abatement of asbestos containing materials
from the Community Center Basketball Court located at 1212 South Church Street in
Jonesboro, Arkansas. This proposal includes the abatement of the following asbestos
containing materials:

»  Approx. 5,600 SF of floor covering consisting of a floater material over concrete
slab (This includes the removal of the Vinyl Floor Tile).

EMTEC proposes to provide these services for a lump sum fee of: $29,995.00

This proposed fee includes the filing of the required Asbestos Notice of Intent to
the Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ); the ADEQ required
asbestos project design, ADEQ required clearance sampling, legal disposal and closeout
documentation. EMTEC can perform this work in one phase, in seven working days.
This fee is based on all abatement being performed during one single mobilization.

General Conditions

»  All interior items must be removed by the owner from the abatement areas prior
to mobilization (including the existing rubber flooring).

» The facility owner shall obtain and hold in good standing insurance which covers
including but not limited to fire, tomado, flooding, etc. during the entire term of
this contract.

» EMTEC shall not be held liable for any damage to walls, floor finishes, paint,
fixtures, etc. due to the abatement process.

» This proposal does not include any replacement materials.

»  Owner shall supply the water and electricity to the project site.
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This abatement project can be scheduled with your approval once authorization is
given. You may sign an acceptance on the bottom of this proposal and fax it back to
EMTEC (501) 374-7494 for your convenience. If you have any further questions
concerning this proposal, please feel free to contact me at our office (501) 374-7492.
Thank you for giving us the opportunity to submit this proposal.

Accepted:
J Hatchett, President
nvironmental Consultant Mr. Ronnie Shaver
Jonesboro Police Department
Code Enforcement Division
Date
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